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MARKIKO SONNIE LEWIS, United States Code
Defendant.
COUNT 1
(Bank Robbery. in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a))
The Grand Jury charges:

On or about April 12, 2018, in the Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, Defendant
MARKIKO SONNIE LEWIS, by force, violence, and intimidation, did take from the person and
presence of a bank teller at Key Bank, 15000 St. Clair Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, approximately
$1.044.00 in monies belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession
of said bank, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).
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